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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 18, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Patrol Division, Police Department 
 
SUBJECT: County Of Santa Barbara Strategic Prevention Framework State 

Incentive Grant for Responsible Beverage Server Training 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Accept $7,500 from the County of Santa Barbara and the Strategic Prevention 

Framework State Incentive Grant to collaborate with the County Alcohol and Drug 
Program in order to address underage and excessive drinking, and alcohol-related 
motor vehicle accidents for Fiscal Year 2013; and 

B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues by $7,500 in the Police 
Miscellaneous Grants Fund for Fiscal Year 2013. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Police Department will collaborate with County Alcohol and Drug Programs (ADP), 
Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (CADA), the Prevention Research Center, and 
the State Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs, in order to address underage and 
excessive drinking and alcohol-related motor vehicle accidents as part of the Strategic 
Prevention Framework State Incentive Grant.  The aim of the grant is to reduce 
underage drinking among individuals 12 to 25 years of age with a special focus on 
reducing excessive drinking by individuals aged 21 to 25. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The funds from the grant will be used to cover costs related to Responsible Beverage 
Server trainings conducted by the Police Department.   
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